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March 18, 1975

J. Keppler, Recional Director
Directorate of Regulatory Uperations
Region 111

U, S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Dear Mr. Keppler:

The purpose of this letter is to provide you with a current status report
concerning Abnormal Occurrence Report AQ 50+265/74=32,

On December 26 and 27, 1974, Unit Two main steam isolation valves (MSIVs)
were leak rate tested, The following results were reported,

Within Leak Rate Limitations: MSIVs 2-203-1C, 2-203~1D and 2-203-20,
Exceeded Leak Rate Limitations: MSIVs 2+203-1A, 2-203-1B and 2-203-2C,

Due to water leakage through the inboard MSIVs 2-203-1A and 2-203-18B, an
accurate numerical leak rate value could not be determined for the respec-
tive outboard MSIVs 2-203-2A and 2-203-28,

MSIVs 2-203-1A, 2-203-18 and 2-203-2C were subsequently cleaned and lapped.
On March 10, 1975, the following leak rate test results were determined,

MSIV LEAKAGE® TEST_STATUS
1. 2-203-1A 259.0 Did Not Pass
2-203-2A
2, 2-203-18B 0.0 Pass
2-203-2B
3. 2-203-1C 8.65 SCFH Pass
2-203-2C

On March 14, 1975, MSIV 2-203-2A was determined to have leakage in excess
of the Technical Specification limit of 11.5 SCFH, A0 50-265/75-9 will
describe the details necessary to correct MSIV 2-203-2A, This report will
be submitted at a later date when the work is completed,

* Combined leakage of the Inboard MSIV and its respect ive outboard MSIV,
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J. Keppler

Sincerely yours,

COMMONWEALTH EDISON COMPANY
QUAD-CITIES NUCLEAR POWER STATION
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N. J. Kalivaanakls
Station Superintendent
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cc: Directorate of Licensing
J. S, Abel

March 18,

1975



